Re: State Officer Development Training Dates

Maile Ilac-Boeder <executivedirector@tlcaurora.org>
Thu 2/22/2024 9:59 AM

To:Heideman, Sarah <sarah.heideman@nebraska.gov>

| will get you on the books. Let me know when you have your details together. Thanks, Sarah! Have a
great day.

Maile llac Boeder
Executive Director

www.tlcaurora.org
maile@tlcaurora.org

Office | 402 694 3934

2211 Q St., Aurora, NE 68818
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From: Heideman, Sarah <sarah.heideman@nebraska.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 9:58 AM

To: Maile llac-Boeder <executivedirector@tlcaurora.org>
Subject: Re: State Officer Development Training Dates

Great! Yes, Lakeside 1 and 2 would work perfectly.

Thanks again,
Sarah

From: Maile llac-Boeder <executivedirector@tlcaurora.org>
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2024 at 9:56 AM

To: Heideman, Sarah <sarah.heideman@nebraska.gov>
Subject: Re: State Officer Development Training Dates

Sarah,


http://www.tlcaurora.org/

Thanks for your email. It took a bit to respond because | was waiting to hear back from a client.
We are good to host you. We do have other groups so Mather (dining room) may not always be

available specifically on the 18t but we could set up in Lakeside 1 or 1 & 2, so you'd have use of
that if that works? Let me know if you want me to put you on the calendar.

Hope all is well.
Maile

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Heideman, Sarah <sarah.heideman@nebraska.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 6:14:43 PM

To: Maile llac-Boeder <executivedirector@tlcaurora.org>
Subject: State Officer Development Training Dates

Hi Maile,
Looking at April 29, 30 and May 1 for state officer development. Is Mather available on
those days?

Exact time and travel TBD.
Let me know if there is space!

Thanks
Sarah

Sarah Heideman

Career Field Specialist - Agriculture, Food, & Natural Resources
Nebraska State FFA Advisor

Office of Career, Technical, & Adult Education

500§ 84 st., 2" Floor

Lincoln NE, 68510-2611

P: (402) 432-2868

E: sarah.heideman@nebraska.gov
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https://www.education.ne.gov/
https://www.education.ne.gov/

